Released under FOI

Field, Candice

From: McGann, Angela on behalf of Walkden, Adrian
Sent: Tuesday, 21 October 2014 10:01 AM
To: Field, Candice
Cc: Walkden, Adrian
Subject: FW: Dinner with Cliifford Chance [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Security Classification:
UNCLASSIFIED
Hi Candice,

For your gift register folder.

Ang

Angela McGann

Executive Assistant to Adrian Walkden | Chief Information Officer, IMTS Branch
Australian Competition & Consumer Commission

Level 3, 23 Marcus Clarke St, Canberra, ACT, 2601 | GPO Box 3131, Canberra, ACT. 2601

T: 02 6243 1152 | F: 02 6243 1035
P

A
: =, Please consider the envirenment betore printing this email

From: de Gruchy, Rayne

Sent: Tuesday, 21 October 2014 9:05 AM

To: Walkden, Adrian

Subject: FW: Dinner with Clifford Chance [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Adrian

For noting in the gifts register.
Thanks

Rayne

From: Sims, Rod

Sent: Monday, 20 October 2014 9:00 PM
To: ﬂ de Gruchy, Rayne
Subject: RE: Dinner with Clifford Chance [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Indeed [ thanks

--—--QOriginal Message-----
From:

Sent: Monday, October 20, 2014 07:27 PM AUS Eastern Standard Time

To: Sims, Rod; de Gruchy, Rayne
Subject: Dinner with Clifford Chance [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Rod and Rayne,



Released under FOI

Last night T attended a dinner in Tokyo as a gucst of Dave Poddar and his partners. There were a number of clients in
attendance including Competition Counsel with Microsoft. There were a number of courses and 1 imagine it would have

been expensive certainly more than 60 or 70 dollars.
The purpose of this note is to disclose my receipt of this benefit.

I should add that I had lunch with a competition lawyer from Google and Scott Hammond - any undue influence on me
from Microsoft will have been neutralised by that engagement!

Sent with Good (www.good.com)



